fPL000 00 13984

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] pcxur [ war ] maL

{(Business Entity Name). '« .-

(Document Number)-- -

Certified Copies Cerificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

VAU A AR

400163423434
L\lm\to

'P‘CE.DE!%WD



Page 1 of |

v

Malave, Erin

From: Elizabeth Valiente [evaliente@aiof.info]
Sent:  Friday, April 02, 2010 1:14 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: PRINCIPAL & MAILING ADDRESS CHANGE

Good morning!,
| need to request an address change for both principal and mailing to the following:

Affordable Insurance of Florida, Inc
3111 W. Dr. Martin Luther King. Jr., Blvd, Suite 100
Tampa, FL 33607

Document # P1000001398

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention and 1 look forward to hearing from you soon,

My business is built on referrals. The biggest compliment would be to refer me to your family, neighbors and
friends.... .

Make it a great day!

Elizabeth Vakiente
Affordable Insurance of Florida
President

D016990

evaliente@aiof.info

Tel: 813-414-8655
Cell:813-924-2335

Fax: 813-217-5313
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